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TO: Mayor and Common Council

FROM: Board of Public Works

SUBJECT: 2022 Lincoln Park Zoo Mountain Lion Exhibit Design & Build Re-Bid, Project
#WB-22-16R

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the April 6, 2022 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive
bids for 2022 Lincoln Park Zoo Mountain Lion Exhibit Design & Build Re-Bid, Project
#WB-22-16R. City Clerk reported having received one (1) e-bid. Same was opened and
accepted online through Quest, and is as follows:

Name Bid Bond

Ayres Associates Bid Bond

“Moved by City Attorney McDaniel, seconded by City Clerk Reed-Kadow and
unanimously carried to refer the bid to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and

recommendation. Ayes, 7 . Nays, none.”

Clerk Note: Parks and Recreation Division Manager Curt Hall explained the bids
reported did not have a base bid total due to the design feature of the bid requirement.

Very Truly Yours,

MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works
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